From: Park, James

To: M Albanese

Cc: Simmons, Michelle; joe.weismann@usecology.com; sherry.frenette@usecology.com; Travis Snowder
Subject: RAI clarifications

Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 12:24:00 PM

Attachments: RAI response clarifications.docx

Dear Mr. Albanese:

| have completed my initial review of Qal-Tek’s RAI responses that were submitted to NRC
on February 18, 2022, and as we discussed yesterday, | am seeking some clarification to
those responses.

Please find attached a table that shows the clarification sought for the corresponding RAI
response.

After you’ve had a chance to look over the table, please let me know Qal-Tek’s anticipated
timeline for providing the requested clarifications.

Thank you,
James

James Park
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission


mailto:James.Park@nrc.gov
mailto:malbanese@qaltek.com
mailto:Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov
mailto:joe.weismann@usecology.com
mailto:sherry.frenette@usecology.com
mailto:tsnow@qaltek.com

		RAI Response

		Clarification Requested



		Proposed Action – 1

		Clarify the process used in determining the final disposal site for processed wastes.



		Proposed Action – 3

		Clarify where the water wastes would be received from, and how processed at the MVF and where transported to for final disposition.



		Proposed Action – 4

		Provide examples of the hand tools that would be used.  

Clarify if the heavy equipment (forklift, excavator, crane) would be kept at the MVF site or leased as needed.



		Alternative – 2

		Clarify if USE-I would continue to use the site for its needs, and if so, clarify the expected level of USE-I’s use.



		Land Use – 1

		Provide a legend for the map or provide additional information to clarify the land use shown in the map.



		Transportation – 1

		Provide the reason(s) for the same volume of drum waste in the table for the five years shown.



		Water Resources – 1 Ecological Resources – 1 

		Clarify the changes to be made to the site to accommodate the planned MVF activities (i.e., for administrative needs, redeployment of existing structures).



		Historical & Cultural – 1

		Clarify if Qal-Tek’s planned activities would fall under the Elmore County conditional use permit granted to USE-I or if Qal-Tek would need to seek a new conditional use permit for its activities.



		Socioeconomics – 1

		Clarify number of full-time employees expected at MVF (text and organizational chart don’t match).



		Public & Occupational Health – 1

		Clarify if Qal-Tek’s planned use of active and passive air sampling would be in lieu of USE-I’s air permitting exemption from the State of Idaho.



		Public & Occupational Health – 2

		Clarify definition for “Controlled Storage Area” as application currently only has “Controlled Area” definition.



		Waste Management – 1

		Clarify the process to be used in determining the final disposal location for residual wastes at the MVF.








